
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Re: RFQ_Analyzer and spares
1 message

Ria Pilit <ria@smartdives.com> 20 February 2025 at 13:57
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Cc: "rafunzel@smartdives.com" <rafunzel@smartdives.com>, "milrose@smartdives.com" <milrose@smartdives.com>,
"volet@smartdives.com" <volet@smartdives.com>

Dear Mr. Ryan,

Thank you so much for the quote.

Could you kindly also provide an estimated shipping cost to our address in my signature?

Thank you once again.

Thanking you.

With Best Regards, 
Ria A. Pilit

 
SmartDives LLC
Al Qusais Industrial Area 4
PO Box 48074, Dubai UAE
t: +97142672844 ext. 106
e: ria@smartdives.com

 

www.smartdives.com            

 
The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the
sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 17:35
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To: Ria Pilit <ria@smartdives.com>
Cc: rafunzel@smartdives.com <rafunzel@smartdives.com>; milrose@smartdives.com
<milrose@smartdives.com>; volet@smartdives.com <volet@smartdives.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ_Analyzer and spares
 
Dear Ria

Please accept my reply to your email, we are Viamed's sister company, we look after the sales and service in the
Scuba and commercial diving markets.

I am pleased to inform you that we have the MySign O monitor and the spare parts available available from stock,
please find our trade pricing below:

Oxygen monitor MySign O Kit (includes mains power supply, rechargeable battery and sensor) = GBP £350 each
EXW

Speare sensor:  Oxygen sensor OOM111 = GBP £63 each EXW
Spare cable: MySign O Oxygen Sensor Cable = £32 each EXW

I look forward to your response and welcome any questions you may have.

Kind regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine
General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Wed, 19 Feb 2025 at 11:17, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Ryan - would this be better being dealt with via Vandagraph?

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ria Pilit <ria@smartdives.com>
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 at 11:12
Subject: RFQ_Analyzer and spares
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>, enquiries@viamed.co.uk <enquiries@viamed.co.uk>,
orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: rafunzel@smartdives.com <rafunzel@smartdives.com>, milrose@smartdives.com <milrose@smartdives.com>,
volet@smartdives.com <volet@smartdives.com>

Dear Sir,

Good day,

Could you kindly provide the price and availability of the items below?

Oxygen analyzer MYSIGN O, 3 complete units plus 3 spare leads, and 3 spare cells
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Thank you and we look forward to your prompt response.

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
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